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Mr. Frank DiCicco                                                                           March 19. 2021 
Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment, City of Philadelphia 
One Parkway Building, 1515 Arch St., 18th Floor 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102  

 
RE:  RCO Meeting Summary for Meeting ID: MI-2020-003108 
 Application # ZP-2020-004022   Applicant: Eleanor Davey 

Address: 8612-14 Germantown Hearing Date: March 24, 2021, 9:30AM 
 

Dear Mr. DiCicco: 
 
On January 19, the Chestnut Hill Community Association conducted a virtual (Zoom) RCO meeting with 
the Sanjiv Jain, owner of this property. The meeting was announced in the Chestnut Hill Local.  Mr. Jain 
confirmed that notification letters had been sent to neighbors. The plans were presented to our Development 
Review Committee (DRC), which retains seats open to all area RCO’s and to the Chestnut Hill Business 
District. A representative of the Chestnut Hill Conservancy was present. While interested citizens have 
attended other virtual meetings conducted by the CHCA, none attended this meeting.  
 
The DRC recommended support of the application for a variance for the project for a sit down and takeout 
restaurant with the provisos that any changes to the building, including signage, lighting and installation 
of a ramp, be reviewed, and that the variance is limited to any future non-conforming tenants including 
restaurants. On January 28th, the CHCA board approved this motion of support.  
 
Subsequent to January 28th, we learned that the neighbor notification letters had only just been received, 
and that neighbors had missed the opportunity to review this appeal. Two more DRC meetings were held 
on Feb. 16 and March 16 to allow neighbors the opportunity to voice and resolve their concerns. This 
work resulted in a second motion that was approved by the CHCA board:  The CHCA Board of Directors 
supports the application for a variance for 8612-14 Germantown Ave. subject to the applicant’s 
agreement to the performance provisos agreed to in the attached agreement. 
 
POSITION:  SUPPORT, with proviso: variance is limited to any future non-conforming tenants 
including restaurants. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Anne McNiff 
Executive Director 
 
cc:  Sanjiv Jain, owner 
 Eleanor Davey, Applicant 
 Honorable Councilwoman Cindy Bass 
 Ian Hegarty, Philadelphia City Planning Commission 
 RCO Notification/ Philadelphia City Planning Commission 
 Lori Salganicoff/ Executive Director, Chestnut Hill Conservancy 
 Kathi Clayton/ President, CHCA Board of Directors 
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